

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: 0041-EX-CM-2019
Attachments: Amended Mod application.pdf

From: Courtney Miller <CMiller@hwglaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
Cc: Kristine Devine <KDevine@hwglaw.com>
Subject: FW: 0041-EX-CM-2019

Hi Mr. Ghaffari,

In response to your message below, we amended the application to reflect the lower power level approved by ASRI. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Courtney Miller



Courtney Miller, Associate
1919 M Street N.W., Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20036
202.730.1321

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 10:32 AM
Subject: 0041-EX-CM-2019
To: <Laurie.sussman@rockwellcollins.com>

[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Laurie Sussman, Rockwell Collins, Inc.
Laurie.sussman@rockwellcollins.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: Rockwell Collins, Inc.

File Number: 0041-EX-CM-2019

Correspondence Reference Number: 47231

Date of Original Email: 04/08/2019

No need for the FAA prior coordination.

However, ASRI concurrence letter agrees for limited EIRP of 25 Watts (=ERP of 15.24 Watts). Please have ASRI either to update the letter to indicate 300 Watts (ERP) as shown on your license/application or lower the ERP from 300 to 15.24 Watts (ERP) on the application to comply with the ASRI concurrence letter (our licenses are based on ERP).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/08/2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.